3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


From: lan Cady

To: Simon Truong; Ben Lusher

Cc: damienkiley@stamford.com.au; JosephOh@stamford.com.au; RonKeir@stamford.com.au;
anne.coutts@traffix.com.au; Graham Pindar

Subject: Condition B1 Amended Plan & Adequacy of Single Basement entry

Date: Thursday, 22 January 2015 5:22:46 PM

Attachments: image001.png

121127 _OC_Revised Landscape DA A3.pdf
10 151101vl TRAFFIX Stage 1 Section 75W Application MOD4 150122.pdf

Simon,

Further to our discussion today in relation to Condition B1, attached is the Landscape Plan to MOD
1, indicating the changes originally required by Condition B1. As discussed, if this can be endorsed
to allow an interim B1 approval, a revised version in accordance with MOD 4 can be lodged upon
approval of MOD 4.

With regard to your query about the adequacy of a single basement entry/exit point, please see
attached response prepared by Traffix.

Regards,

lan Cady

ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR
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traffix
Ref 10.151 traffic & transport planners

suite 3.08

level 3 46a macleay street

potts point nsw 2011

po box 1061

potts point nsw 1335

22 January 2015 t: +61 2 8324 8700
f: +61 2 9380 4481

w: www.traffix.com.au
director graham pindar
acn: 065132961

Urbis abn: 66065132961

Level 23, Darling Park Tower 2
201 Sussex Street
Sydney NSW 2000

Attention: lan Cady, Associate Director

Re: MP 10_0113 MOD4 — Car Park Access Capacity

Dear lan,

It is understood that the Department of Planning has requested further information regarding the
basement car park ingress and egress capacity, noting that the Stage 1 MOD 4 application
removes the vehicular access to the basement to the south of the Sydney Building which was
previously proposed.

The previous (approved) arrangement provided two access driveways to the basement car park
with a total of two entry lanes, and two exit lanes.

The arrangement proposed under MOD 4 involves a single access driveway to the basement car
park at the north-western corner of the site, which provides two entry lanes, and one exit lane.

That is, the entry capacity to the basement car park is unchanged under MOD 4, however the exit
capacity has reduced from two lanes to one lane.

An assessment of the theoretical entry and exit capacity against the predicted generation has been
undertaken, based upon the following assumptions:

Capacity

e The assumed lane capacity assuming a card reader arrangement is 400 vehicles/hour/lane,
as suggested in Appendix D of AS/NZS 2890.1:2004.

Demand

e Stage 1 will deliver 343 units, and Stage 2 will deliver an additional 297 units, providing a
total of 640 units;

e The predicted traffic generation is 0.29vph / unit during the critical peak periods, consistent
with the assumptions made in previous traffic analyses;

e The assumed directional split is 80% departures and 20% arrivals in the AM peak, and the
reverse in the PM peak, consistent with the assumptions made in previous traffic analyses.

traffic impact studies | expert witness | local govt. liaison | traffic calming | development advice | parking studies
pedestrian studies | traffic control plans | traffic management studies | intersection design | transport studies 1







Application of the above assumptions provides the theoretical entry and exit capacities, and the
predicted entry and exit demands as outlined in Table 1 below.

Table 1. Access Capacity (Approved and Proposed) vs Predicted Demand

CAPACITY DEMAND
Approved Proposed (MOD 4)
STAGE 1 STAGE 1 + STAGE 2
Number Theoretical Number Theoretical . . . .
of Lanes Capacity of Lanes Capacity Peak Direction (vph) Peak Direction (vph)
(Total) (vph) (Total) (vph)
Entry 2 800 2 800 80 149
Exit 2 800 1 400 80 149

The table above indicates that the theoretical capacity of both the entry and the exit to the
basement car park is substantially greater than the anticipated peak demands, under all scenarios.
Accordingly, it is anticipated that the access will operate acceptably without congestion or queuing
as a result of capacity issues.

Summary and Conclusions

On the basis of the above, the arrangements to access the basement car park proposed under
MOD 4 are considered acceptable from a traffic capacity perspective.

Please contact the undersigned should you have any queries or require and further information or
assistance.

Yours faithfully

traffix

(lth—

Anne Coultts
Senior Engineer
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